From: Victoria McKean

To: Deb Hopkins; Sarah Holloway

Subject: FW: Letter to Minister of Health - Inclusion of Health Services in Alert Ready Program for ER Closure Notifications
Date: November-25-24 12:45:22 PM

Attachments: BC Alert Ready Program Request to include Health Services - Hon. Josie Osborne.pdf

Copy of Correspondence forwarded to:
e Deb Hopkins, for Dec 2 Agenda
e Sarah Holloway, for Dec 2 Agenda

Victoria McKean, (She/Her)

Committee Coordinator

Township of Esquimalt | Corporate Services
Tel: 250 414-7119 | www.esquimalt.ca

This message is intended only for the designated recipients and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or acting on their behalf, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from

your system. Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Codie Jones <cjones@nakusp.com>

Sent: November-21-24 4:37 PM

To: HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Cc: PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca; Anderson.MLA, Brittny <Brittny.Anderson.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Tom
Zeleznik <tzeleznik@nakusp.com>; Wayne Robinson <cao@nakusp.com>; info@abbotsford.ca;
officeclerk@alertbay.ca; village.hall@anmore.com; info@cityofarmstrong.bc.ca;
admin@ashcroftbc.ca; inquiry@barriere.ca; belcarra@belcarra.ca; bim@bimbc.ca;
legislativeservices@burnaby.ca; village@burnslake.ca; admin@cachecreek.ca;
info@campbellriver.ca; village@canalflats.ca; castlegar@castlegar.ca; municipalhall@csaanich.ca;
chase@chasebc.ca; d-chet@gochetwynd.com; info@chilliwack.com; admin@docbc.ca;
admin@village.clinton.bc.ca; info@coldstream.ca; info@colwood.ca; town@comox.ca;
feedback@coquitlam.ca; info@courtenay.ca; info@cranbrook.ca; info@creston.ca;
district@100milehouse.com; info@cumberland.ca; office@daajinggiids.ca; admin@dawsoncreek.ca;
cityclerk@delta.ca; duncan@duncan.ca; info@elkford.ca; info@cityofenderby.com; Corporate
Services <Corporate.Services@esquimalt.ca>; cityhall@fernie.ca; district@fortstjames.ca;
info@fortstjohn.ca; cao@fraserlake.ca; info@village.fruitvale.bc.ca; info@gibsons.ca;
info@goldriver.ca; enquiries@golden.ca; info@grandforks.ca; general@villageofgranisle.ca;
cao@greenwoodcity.ca; info@harrisonhotsprings.ca; info@hazelton.ca; info@highlands.ca;
info@hope.ca; doh@houston.ca; tonia@hudsonshope.ca; info@invermere.net; admin@kaslo.ca;
ask@kelowna.ca; clee@kentbc.ca; info@keremeos.ca; info@kimberley.ca;
districtofkitimat@kitimat.ca; info@ladysmith.ca; admin@Iakecountry.bc.ca;
general@lakecowichan.ca; administration@langford.ca; info@kamloops.ca; info@langleycity.ca;
info@tol.ca; district@lantzville.ca; info@lillooet.ca; reception@lionsbay.ca;
districtofloganlake@loganlake.ca; info@lumby.ca; finance@lytton.ca; info@districtofmackenzie.ca;
enquiries@mapleridge.ca; cao@masset.ca; mchride@mcbride.ca; info@merritt.ca;
info@metchosin.ca; midwaybc@shaw.ca; info@mission.ca; admin@montrose.ca;



victoria.bowering@nanaimo.ca; swinton@nelson.ca; office@newdenver.ca; info@newhazelton.ca;
info@newwestcity.ca; info@northcowichan.ca; admin@northsaanich.ca; info@cnv.org;
nfoweb@dnv.org; justask@northernrockies.ca; administration@oakbay.ca; admin@oliver.ca;
info@osoyoos.ca; info@parksville.ca; info@peachland.ca; admin@pemberton.ca; ask@penticton.ca;
info@pittmeadows.ca; citypa@portalberni.ca; info@portalice.ca; cao@portclements.ca;
info@portcoquitlam.ca; info@portedward.ca; general@porthardy.ca; reception@portmcneill.ca;
info@portmoody.ca; sstokes@poucecoupe.ca; info@powellriver.ca; cityclerk@princegeorge.ca;
cityhall@princerupert.ca; admin@princeton.ca; gbtown@qualicumbeach.com; cityhall@quesnel.ca;
cao@radiumhotsprings.ca; corporate@revelstoke.ca; cityclerk@richmond.ca; cityhall@rossland.ca;
council@saanich.ca; cao@salmo.ca; cityhall@salmonarm.ca; village @saywardvalley.ca;
info@sechelt.ca; SIGD@shishalh.com; corporate@sicamous.ca; admin@sidney.ca;
info@silverton.ca; info@villageofslocan.ca; general@smithers.ca; info@sooke.ca;
mail@spallumcheentwp.bc.ca; sparwood@sparwood.ca; admdept@squamish.ca;
info@districtofstewart.com; corporateofficer@summerland.ca; eception@sunpeaksmunicipality.ca;
clerks@surrey.ca; reception@villageoftahsis.com; feedback@districtoftaylor.com; info@telkwa.ca;
cityhall@terrace.ca; office@tofino.ca; info@trail.ca; cao@dtr.ca; info@ucluelet.ca;
adminservices@valemount.ca; ccclerk@vancouver.ca; corporate@district.vanderhoof.ca;
ssmith@vernon.ca; mayorandcouncil@victoria.ca; info@viewroyal.ca; info@warfield.ca;
info@westkelownacity.ca; info@westvancouver.ca; corporate@whistler.ca;
corporateservices@williamslake.ca; cao@zeballos.com; clerk@wells.ca

Subject: Letter to Minister of Health - Inclusion of Health Services in Alert Ready Program for ER
Closure Notifications

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good day, Honourable Osborne.

Please find attached a letter from Village of Nakusp Mayor Tom Zeleznik, requesting that BC Health
Services be included in the Alert Ready program to send emergency room closure notifications to
affected communities.

Respectfully,

Codie Jones
Deputy Corporate Officer

Village of Nakusp

PO Box 280, 91 1st Street NW, Nakusp, BC VOG 1RO
Phone: 250-265-3689 Fax: 250-265-3788

Email: cjones@nakusp.com

Web: www.nakusp.com




{ANAKUSP

November 21, 2024

Honourable Josie Osborne
Minister of Health

PO Box 9050

STN PROV GOVT

Victoria BC, V8W 9E2
HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

To Honorable Josie Osborne, Minister of Health,

RE:  BC Alert-Ready Program to include Health Services for notification of Emergency Room Closures

Citizens within our small rural community are outraged by the Health Authority's lack of communication when the
Emergency Room at our local hospital unexpectedly closes. Rural communities are left in life-or-death situations
when an ER is unexpectedly closed and effective notification is not issued. If our residents serviced by the Arrow
Lakes Hospital arrive to find the ER closed, the next closest ER is two and a half (2.5) hours away. Knowing ahead of
time the Arrow Lakes Hospital ER is closed allows people to respond appropriately in a time of crisis. Knowing they
must travel to another hospital will save valuable time when it matters most.

We know we are not the only community in BC affected by sudden ER closures that occur without adequate public
notice. However, we acknowledge that the province already has a tool to provide the public with the necessary
notifications. The Province’s Alert-Ready system can notify citizens and other emergency service providers about ER
closures. This will save lives and ensure people are not wasting valuable time by travelling to an ER that is
temporarily closed.

The Province’s Alert-Ready program states that the alert must meet the following criteria before proceeding:
e Thereis a threat to human life
e The threat is immediate
e There are recommended actions that may save lives.

An emergency room closure, whether planned or unplanned, threatens human life. The threat is immediate, and
there is a recommended action that can save lives.

On October 16, 2024, Council for the Village of Nakusp resolved the following R232/24:

THAT staff be directed to write a letter to the Provincial Government requesting they include the Provincial Health
Services in their Alert Ready program to communicate with the public and advise of Emergency Room closures.



THE VILLAGE OF
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With best regards,

Tom Zeleznik
Village of Nakusp, Mayor

Cc:

Honourable Garry Begg, Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
MLA Brittny Anderson

All BC Municipalities
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